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Plumbing Board 
Request for Interpretation 

PRINT IN INK or TYPE 

NAME OF SUBMITTER Rule(s) to be interpreted (e.g., 4714.0330) 

The Minnesota Plumbing Code (MN Rules, Chapter 4714) is available at www.dli.mn.gov/CCLD/PlumbingCode.asp 
Has a request for interpretation been submitted to Department of Labor and Industry (DLI) staff, either as a verbal 
request or a written request?     Yes  No 
If “No,” contact DLI staff at 651-284-5898. The DLI is responsible for administration and interpretation of the Minnesota 
Plumbing Code, and all requests must be processed and provided a DLI interpretation before being referred to the 
Plumbing Board. This form is intended to be used to request an interpretation from the Plumbing Board only as a 
resolution of dispute with DLI interpretation. 
Code/Rule to be interpreted: Name of DLI employee gave interpretation: Date interpretation originally requested: 

Provide a copy of the DLI interpretation with this request (a copy must be provided as reference). 
Is there a local dispute with an Inspector of other official? If Yes, state the name or type of official 

 Yes  No 
State the circumstances of the initial dispute: 

Explain what you disagree with the interpretation given to you by DLI staff: 

Minnesota PHCC 706, 3 & 4

706.3 & 4 DOLI Staff July 10, 2024

Various locations, various inspectors

The DOLI opinion did not appear to allow the use of 1/4 bends at the end of the trap arm, Short Sweep cast iron fittings, 
or provide guidance of the dimensions (end to center) to make what  would be considered fitting of equivalent sweep. 

Contractors we represent have been getting conflicting interpretations of chapter 706 Change of direction :

There are instances in various locations and projects where the Inspection Department is having difficulties interpreting 
the requirements of Chapter 706 Change of direction. In both vertical and horizontal applications. Also questioning the 
use of ¼ bends on the end of a trap arm connecting to the trap adapter.  The problem comes in interpreting “drainage
lines shall enter through 45 degree (0.79 rad) wye branches, combination wye and one-eighth bend branches, or  " other 
approved fittings of equivalent sweep”. In most cases the call is to require the use of 2, 45 degree elbows for a 90
degree change of direction, thinking that the chapter requires a combination Wye and 1/8 bend ( or 2. 45 degree 
changes) some will also allow the use of “Long sweep or long pattern ¼ bends”, but when the manufactures do not
list produce long pattern or long sweep fittings in 6 inch or over, and revert to the 2, 45 interpretation. 
The questions at hand are:
1 Is the use of Plastic ¼ bend, and  Tapped Short ¼ bend fittings (for no hub)at the end of a trap arm for connection to 
the trap adapter?
2. For both horizontal to horizontal, and vertical to horizontal runs when long pattern plastic or long sweep for cast iron
systems, are not made, are short sweep ¼ bends for cast iron systems, and plastic ¼ bends considered to be fittings of
equivalent sweep?

✔

✔
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What is your interpretation of the language: 

List any other information you would like the Board to consider: 

Information regarding submitting this form: 
• Submit any supporting documentation to be considered electronically to DLI.CCLDBOARDS@state.mn.us. Once

your Request For Interpretation form has been received, it will be assigned a file number. Please reference this file
number on any correspondence and supplemental submissions.

Information for presentation to the Committee: 
• You will be notified with the date of the Committee Meeting in which your Request For Interpretation will be heard.
• Limit presentations to 5 minutes or less.
• Be prepared to answer questions regarding the Code, the circumstances that led to the dispute and please bring

copies of any documentation.
What you can do if you disagree with the Board’s determination: 
• You may appeal the Board’s determination pursuant to Minn. Stat. Chapter 14.

Submitted by: 

NAME FIRM NAME 

ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE SIGNATURE (original or electronic) DATE 

1 Is the use of Plastic ¼ bend, and  Tapped Short ¼ bend fittings (for no hub)at the end of a trap arm for connection to 
the trap adapter
A. The use of plastic 1/4 bend  the Tapped 1/4 bend fot No-Hub, and the bblack Cast Iron Dranage 90 at the end of the
trap arm would and as past practice allowed at the end of the trap arm.

2. For both horizontal to horizontal, and vertical to horizontal runs when long pattern plastic or long sweep for cast iron
systems, are not made, are short sweep ¼ bends for cast iron systems, and plastic ¼ bends considered to be fittings of
equivalent sweep?
A. Long Sweep fittings above 6” are not listed in the Cast Iron Standard A-888 or ASTM D 4311 for Plastic.  When
comparing the dimensions, (end to center)  of Short Sweep No-Hub ¼ bends, to plastic Long Sweep ¼ Bends.  The
plastic ¼ bends in all cases are shorter end to end, (tighter radius) but due to the internal smoothness of plastic pipe and 
fittings the flow rates are higher allowing the shorter radius fittings achieving the 2 ft/sec  flow rates required by code. 
Therefore We are asking the Board to consider, in the larger diameters the use of (above 6”) plastic 1/4 bends,  and
Short Sweep Cast Iron, as fittings of equivalent sweep.

Jim Peterson MN PHCC

Email address:  klempner1@juno.com
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Office Use Only 
RFI File No. Date Received by DLI Dated Received by Board Date of Board Meeting 

Title of RFI By: 

This material can be made available in different forms, such as large print, Braille or on a tape.  To request, call 1-800-342-5354 (DIAL-DLI). 

For assistance or questions on completing this form, please call 651-284-5898 or 651-284-5889. 

Mailing address: 
Plumbing Board 

c/o Department of Labor and Industry 
443 Lafayette Road North 
St. Paul, MN  55155-4344 

*** Please remember to attach all necessary explanations and supporting documentation*** 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Sent: 

Subject: 

John Mullen <john.mullen@iapmo.org>

"klempner1@juno.com" <klempner1@juno.com>

"Flores, Carlos - HPC-HPW" <carlos.flores@houstontx.gov>, DJ Nunez Nunez <DJ.Nunez@iapmo.org>

Wed, Aug 21, 2024 01:07 PM

Request for clarification

Hello,
 
This is the response to your request for clarification on the Uniform Plumbing Code. The
question(s) considered was (were):
 
1. Is the use of a PVC sanitary quarter bend, or a No Hub Tapped quarter bend approved at the end
of a trap arm for connection to the trap adapter? 
 
Comment #1:  706.4 horizontal change: Some inspectors even in the same jurisdictions require a
long sweep fitting either plastic or with no-hub, with no-hub making it difficult at beat to make
everything fit properly, or in the case of fire rated wills the fire collars to fit tight against the wall.
 
2. Is a cast iron short sweep or in cases over 6" plastic a PVC quarter bend considered to be fittings
of equivalent sweep in vertical to horizontal applications?
 
Comment #2: 706.5 Cast Iron short sweep 1/4 bends are available up and including 15", and
plastic up to 6" and after that only 1/4 bends are listed. The question always boils down to what is
equivalent to a combo wye and 1/8th bend, is it the radius at the back of the 1/4 bend or the end to
center dimension of the combo?
 
General Comment: There are instances in various locations and projects where the Inspection
Department is having difficulties interpreting the requirements of Chapter 706 Change of direction,
for both vertical and horizontal applications. Also questioning the use of ¼ bends on the end of a
trap arm connecting to the trap adapter.  The problem comes in interpreting “drainage lines shall
enter through 45-degree (0.79 rad) wye branches, combination wye and one-eighth bend branches,
or “ other approved fittings of equivalent sweep”. In most cases the call is to require the use of 2, 45
degree elbows for a 90 degree change of direction, thinking that the chapter requires a combination
Wye and 1/8 bend ( or 2. 45 degree changes) some will also allow the use of “Long sweep or long
pattern ¼ bends”, but when the manufactures do not list produce long pattern or long sweep fittings
in 6 inch or over, and revert to the 2, 45 interpretation.
 
The UPC Answers & Analysis Committee answered as follows:
 

1. No, horizontal to horizontal as per 706.3.  “Connecting with other horizontal drainage lines shall
enter through 45-degree wye branches, combination wye and one-eighth bend branches or other
approved fittings of equivalent sweep.” Any interruption to the flow by short or abrupt changes of
direction will cause turbulence and reduce the velocity of that flow.

 
2. Yes, if the manufacturer can confirm sweep equivalency. In most cases the call is to require the use

of 2, 45 degree elbows for a 90 degree change of direction, thinking that the chapter requires a
combination Wye and 1/8 bend ( or 2. 45 degree changes) some will also allow the use of “Long
sweep or long pattern ¼ bends”, but when the manufacture does not list product as long pattern or
long sweep fittings in 6 inch or over, one must revert to the 2, 45 interpretation.
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 Answers provided by the Answers and Analysis Committee are informal interpretations of the Codes and do not
represent the official position of the Technical Committee or IAPMO.  Official code interpretations can be obtained only
by submission of a written request for a formal Interpretation to the Technical Committee.
 
Formal interpretation request can be submitted to the Technical Committee
at https://forms.iapmo.org/iapmo/interpretations/formal_request.aspx
 
Procedures for requesting a formal interpretation can be found at
https://www.iapmo.org/hidden/procedures-for-requesting-formal-interpretion/
 
Please allow a minimum of 90 days for a response.
 
The Authority Having Jurisdiction is the ultimate authority in interpreting the code in your jurisdiction.
 
Sincerely,
Carlos Flores, III
Chairman UPC Answers & Analysis Committee
 
Request processed by,
 
John A. Mullen
Director of Technical Services
Charlotte Metro Area | www.iapmo.org
D: 631-994-4774 | LinkedIn
John.Mullen@iapmo.org
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